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SECTION 00903 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 

1. GENERAL 

Scope 

This addendum modifies the Contract Documents dated March 17, 2020, for the San Lorenzo 
Valley Water District Lyon and Big Steel Pipelines Improvements Project, and the work shall be 
accomplished in accordance with such modifications.  This Addendum includes two (2) pages 
plus six (6) attachments (total of 27 pages).   

The Addenda includes Contractor Information Items, responses to questions, changes to the 
Bid and Contract Documents, followed by attachments. 

Note:  The Bid Date is January 26, 2023. 

Acknowledgment 

Bidders must acknowledge this addendum as part of the bid submission by completing bidder’s 
acknowledgment of addenda (Section 00300).  Failure to acknowledge the addendum may 
constitute grounds for rejection of the bid.   

2. CONTRACTOR INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. None. 

3. RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

A. The work for Bid Item #13 @ 123.41 Big Basin Way (SHT C4.7) does not appear to be 
the same location identified in Note #01 on SHT C4.14. Please advise.   

a. The plan view on Sheet C4.14 is from the District’s system map and is schematic 
in nature. The location shown on C4.7 is as field surveyed. 

B. Is there additional work to be performed on Sheet C4.14 (Sheet 19 of 27) other than the 
2” connection for Bid Item #13? If so, which Bid Item(s) is this work paid under? 

a. Bid Item 13 includes two connections, the 2” PRV in Big Basin Hwy and the 2” to 
8” connection in West Park Avenue, and the required coordination with District 
staff for the pressure zone conversion.  

C. Has the District considered using hot tap sleeves for the connections to existing 
pipelines?  

a. Most connections to existing mains include adding a valve to the existing main, 
which requires cutting in a fitting. Connections where a new valve is not being 
added may be by hot-tap. 

D. ADD #01 Q&A H; The answer for this question indicates that the minimum bury depth is 
54” while the Pipeline Notes #7 on Sheet G1.7 indicates the minimum pipe cover shall 
be 42”. Which of these statements in correct? 

a. 54” is the standard depth of cover for new pipelines.  Where the new pipeline 
crosses an existing pipeline, you can over-cross if the new pipeline will have 42” 
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of cover. Otherwise, you must under-cross the existing pipeline. 

E. The Standard Detail Fig. EP-5 on Sheet 6.3 shows a 2” HMAC Overlay over the entire 
width of the Roadway. Is that required for single-lane streets? 

a. The full-width paving is only required if the County puts that requirement in the 
encroachment permit, otherwise standard trench repaving shall apply.  If the 
County includes that requirement, it will be paid under the additional AC Paving 
unit rate. Assume standard T-cap repaving for all trenches. 

4. CHANGES TO VOLUME 1, CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND TECHNICAL 
SPECIFICATIONS 

A. None 

5. CHANGES TO VOLUME 2, BID FORMS 

A. None 

6. CHANGES TO CONTRACT DRAWINGS 

A. None 

END OF SECTION 00903 


